Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Minutes Monday, July 21, 2014

Chair: Agata Aks Vice Chair: Robert Bender Secretary: Noel Mora Advisor: Alyson Murphy

Attendance:

District 1	Monica Jimenez	X
	Noel Mora	X
	Vacant	
District 2	Tristan Fong	X
	Andrew Ng	X
	Vacant	
District 3	Reid Fowler	X
	Annie Randle	X
	Kirsten Stathos	X
District 4	Robert Bender	Absent
	Kruti Modekurty	X
	Milan Zhou	X
District 5	Agata Aks	X
	Beata Aks	X
	Kiana Vicari	X

Meeting was called to order at 6:20 p.m.

1. Welcome and Introductions

Commissioners shared what they most like about the commission.
 Prospective commissioner Chad Brown introduced and welcomed.

2. Announcements and Comments

 Various Commissioners leaving for college, therefore resigning, both now and in the coming months.

3. Approve Minutes of June 16 Meeting

• Motion to Approve: Kirsten, Seconded By: Monica, Unanimous Vote: Aye

4. Review of Board of Supervisors Agenda

 This month's BOS agenda was monitored by Kiana, who reported on such issues important to our County's youth.

5. Cyber Awareness Fair Subcommittees Report Back

- Sponsorships and Booths Subcommittee: Discuss non-profit groups that will be attending the event and brief commissioners on what it is they generally do.
- <u>Logistics:</u> Discuss where to locate the designated speaker area at the
 event location. Decision to allow art competition victor to choose prize,
 and raffle the remaining prizes by having booths sign off a record sheet of
 visitors.
- <u>Food Truck Subcommittee:</u> Tristan contacted four trucks and received confirmation from one (local kind). Robert contacted another truck. Need more confirmed trucks.
- Media/ Advertising Subcommittee: Commissioners will take poster cards
 to place around the county. Commissioners will share Facebook event to
 promote the Cyber Fair to their friends and family. Alyson printed cartoons
 and other little nifty things, and has poster board for signs to be created.
 Annie shared a Cyber Bullying Pledge that we can use, and Alyson will
 see if we can get them as stickers. Tristan will give Agata Butcher paper
 to paint Front Sign.
- Art Show Subcommittee: Look at logistics, currently only one entry. More entries preferred.

6. Cyber Awareness Fair Speaker Schedule and Display Design

- 3:00 3:30 PM Nick Phirippidis, Special Agent with FBI
 - 3:30 4:00 PM Thomas Dodson, Above The Fray
 - 4:00 4:30 PM Art Show Award Presentation and Raffle
 - 4:30 5:00 PM Nick Phirippidis, Special Agent with FBI
 - 5:00 5:30 PM Jonathan Peschke, Robinson's TKD
- Decided Attire: Jeans with SCYC Polos.

7. Other Business

- Commissioners agreed upon 12:30 to arrive at the event and help set-up.
- All commissioners will be added as Admins on the Facebook Page, and be given the Twitter login information.
- Federal Courthouse visitation opportunity mentioned by Noel.

8. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

- Chad Brown offered to pass out flyers to the event to his student government class.
- Chad Brown liked what we do.

9. Meeting Adjourned at 8:05 p.m.